

Campus Recreation Advisory Council
Meeting Minutes
Old Chicago – Private Room Upstairs
November 29; 4:45 PM

I. Call to Order and Roll Call

President Knuth called the meeting to order. Secretary Miller called roll.

Members Present: Jared Aden, Ashley Cleveland, Matt Haron, Dylan Knuth, LaRita Lang, Amanda Miller, Jared Ostdiek, Roshan Pajnigar Andrew Shaw, Emily Simpson, Jim Steadman, Neil Tabor, Scott Truckenbrod, and Kristin Witte

Member Absent: Lia Morales

Council advisor Deb Johnson and director Stan Campbell were also present.

II. Approval of Nov. 8th Meeting Minutes

Jared Aden made and Emily Simpson seconded a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was unanimously approved.

III. Open Forum and Announcements

Andrew Shaw talked to the council about his fraternity's philanthropy.

- Event is called Iron Phi which helps fight against Lou Gehrig's disease
- If you wish to donate go to the Iron Phi website (ironphi.org) and select Nebraska Alpha
- Run is from Haymarket Park in Lincoln to TD Ameritrade Park in Omaha

IV. Unfinished Business

A. The Spring Meeting Schedule was distributed.

B. GET REC'd Shifts

- Members need to sign up for at least one day to work at GET REC'd
- Members will answer questions about the new Outdoor Adventures Center and East Campus Recreation Center, take registrations for contests/games, and answer questions about CRAC applications

C. Big Ten Blood Drive Challenge

- The Big Ten Blood Drive will be held January 30th through February 3rd
- CRAC members will be in charge of staffing the event on Tuesday, January 31st from 11 a.m. - 6 p.m.
- CRAC members please be sure to let Amanda know when you are available on Tuesday, January 31st to help staff the event. We need four volunteers at a time.

V. New Business

A. Fleming Fields Annex Building (FFAB) Member Fees

- Since there won't be basketball courts in FFAB, we could potentially see faculty and staff memberships decline.
- Considering offering an "FFAB only" membership where members can pay approximately \$19/month to help retain/increase membership

- Kristin Witte made and Jim Steadman seconded a motion to allow Campus Recreation to set a reduced fee for a “FFAB only” membership.

B. Mentor's & Fees

- It has been brought to CRAC's attention that there have been instances in which NHRI mentors have wanted to bring their mentees to the Campus Rec Center to participate in racquetball and other various activities. However, they were hoping to be able to waive the guest fee for their mentee. CRAC is considering their request and will make a decision after hearing NHRI's formal request at an upcoming CRAC meeting.

C. Open Council Position for Spring Semester

- Matt Haron will be resigning from the council due to Spring Semester class scheduling conflicts. He will be missed by everyone on our council. Thanks for all you did for CRAC and Campus Recreation, Matt! 😊
- Members are encouraged to spread the word that there is an open residence hall spot on CRAC for Spring Semester

D. Gift Exchange

VII. Motion to Adjourn

Jared Aden made and Jared Ostdiek seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was unanimously approved.

Respectfully submitted by,

Amanda Miller
Secretary

Upcoming Dates:

Next Council Meeting, January 17, 4:30-5:45 p.m.
GET REC'd, January 19 & 20, 11:00 a.m.-4:00 p.m. each day;